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“From: Sara Kirsch <SKirsch@themaxchallenge.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 12:10 PM

To: gfrain@twpunionschools.org; Frain, Virginia
Cc: Amy Walsh; Allison DiMarzio

Subject: THE MAX Challenge 5K event- April 21st
Attachments: 5K route.pdf

Hi Ms. Frain,

Thank you for speaking with me yesterday. As discussed, |'ve attached the route for the proposed 5K, and
here are the other details requested.

Who: THE MAX Challenge of Springfield/Union and New Providence, with support from various other MAX
Challenge centers in the area. Marketed to both members and non-members.

Date: Saturday, April 21st, Rain or Shine

Time: 7:30am-12:30pm, including set up, race event, and clean up

For what: Fundraiser for the newly formed Hope for Lauren Foundation, raising awareness for Teenage
Mental lliness/Depression/Suicide.

Please let me know if you need anything further to secure approval from the Board of Education. We thank
you so much for your assistance.

Sara Kirsch

Manager/Instructor

THE MAX of New Providence and Springfield/Union
1275 Springfield Ave., New Providence, NJ 07974
2033 Morris Ave., Union, NJ 07083

P. (908) 407-0536

FITNESS. NUTRITION. MOTIVATION. RESULTS.

https://www . facebook.com/MaxofSpringfield
https://www.facebook.com/maxnewprovidence/
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“Email Disclaimer: The information cortained in ar accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intendad recipient and may contain Information that is
confidential andfor privileged. f the reader is nat the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or eopying of this -
mall Is strictly prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from yaur system. Any views or
cpinicns presented are solely those of the auther and de not necessarily represent those of the Township of Unian Board of Education. Pieass be aware that no
electronic communication using equipment or services belonging to the Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All communications created
using ihis equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copY,
archive and retain all communications as required by Federaf Law.

http://themaxchallenge.com




~ “rom: Sara Kirsch <SKirsch@themaxchallenge.com>
sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 1:44 PM
To: Frain, Virginia
Subject: Re: THE MAX Challenge 5K event- April 21st

From what | can see on the map, we will be using the High School's parking lot as Registration and the main
hub of the event- the wording is as follows:

The 5K Run /Walk Registration and check in will start at 0730 hours in the Main UHS Parking Lot
off Cook Drive. It will necessary to close or cordon off parts of the route during the actual Run for
the actual runners. Depending on the volume of walkers, sidewalks should be sufficient to
accommodate the walking contingent.

This wording came directly from the Mavyor's Das 5K, the race we are mirroring ours off of Part of the race is
S * -
also on the Track at the High School as well.

Thank you so much again.

Sara Kirsch

Manager/Instructor

THE MAX of New Providence and Springfield/Union
275 Springfield Ave., New Providence, NJ 07974

2033 Morris Ave., Union, NJ 07083

P. (908) 407-0536

FITNESS. NUTRITION. MOTIVATION. RESULTS.

https://www.facebook.com/t’vlaxofSpringfie!d
https://www.facebook.com/maxnewprovidence/

http://themaxchallenge.com

From: Frain, Virginia <vfrain@twpunionschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 12:55:05 PM

To: Sara Kirsch

Subject: RE: THE MAX Challenge 5K event- April 21st

What do you need from us? Are you using our parking lot and/or track?

Ginger Frain
Administrative Assistant
“oerations & Maintenance

Jwnship of Union Board of Education
2369 Morris Avenue
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